

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 30, 1951

C
O
P
Y

Mr. Richard L. Nunn
c/o Hotel Mayfield
Clayton, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I am enclosing your approved copy of form C-102 which is your intention to set 10" casing at 290'.

Since we have not received your C-103, a report of your operations, we assume that this work has not been accomplished we will be pleased to have your C-103 from your operations.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A. UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir

Enclosure

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

MISCELLANEOUS NOTICES

RECEIVED

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICOOIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HCS-OFFICE

OCT 22 1951

Submit this notice in triplicate to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent before the work specified is to begin. A copy will be returned to the sender on which will be given the approval, with any modifications considered advisable, or the rejection by the Commission or agent, of the plan submitted. The plan as approved should be followed, and work should not begin until approval is obtained. See additional instructions in the Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Indicate nature of notice by checking below:

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TEST CASING SHUT-OFF		NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR CHEMICALLY TREAT WELL	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS		NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR OTHERWISE ALTER CASING	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO REPAIR WELL		NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PLUG WELL	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DEEPEN WELL			

Clayton, New Mexico

Oct. 18th. 1951

Place

Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Following is a notice of intention to do certain work as described below at the Richard L. Nunn & Company

Jim Hopson, Land Well No. One in
Company or Operator Lease
of Sec. 26, T. 23-N, R. 35-E, N. M. P. M., Sedan, Flock Field.
Union County County.

FULL DETAILS OF PROPOSED PLAN OF WORK

FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISSION

As per last report that we were running 10" casing to hold back caving sand. We to day landed this 10" casing at 290 ft. in dark blue gumbo formation. In going through this 260 ft. of sand we hit a little water but shut it out when we hit this gumbo formation.

We are going in this casing now with a 9 1/2 inch bit and will go as far as we can with this size hole. At this time the hole is dry.

Approved _____, 19 51
except as follows:

Richard L. Nunn & Company
Company or Operator

By _____

Position Field Man

Send communications regarding well to

Name Richard L. Nunn & CompanyAddress % Hotel MayfieldClayton, New Mexico

By _____

Title _____

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION